# MCCORKLE PTSO MEETING MINUTES

**Date:** 4/14/2025 **Time:** 6:09pm

Facilitator: Nora Corral

#### IN ATTENDANCE

Ana Egurrola, Arlene Leon, Nora Corral, Celeste Atkins, Pedro Diaz, Christopher Rodman, Alyza Flores, Corina Dominguez, Dehnny Nin, Nick Davis-Hall, Ernie Sabori, Joanna Valdez, Richard Corral, Naomi Davis, Sandra Gamez, Jacque Carrillo, Vickey Smith

#### PRESIDENT UPDATES

3 dances left to pay for.

## **PRINCIPAL**

April is testing season. Have been hearing teachers praising the kids to do their best. Seeing good results especially the younger grades. Still waiting for results for Azella testing. Got \$700 worth of free Arby's meals in coupons for the kids as a prize for completing all their testing. Sara Nunez in 2<sup>nd</sup> grade has 17 students pass their quarter 3 bench mark test! That is a 90% passing grade for the class. Have done baby showers for a couple of teachers.

# **BUDGET (TREASURER UPDATES)**

\$5,518.49 in the budget with a couple pending deposits, totaling to a total of \$7,548.89. Pending items to purchase are the games that teachers can share, Azella prizes, staff/ student soccer game items, 3 DJ dances, and the soccer team party.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

- We will need volunteers to help pass out ice cream during the staff/student soccer game on 5/2 (2:15pm-3:25pm)
- Earnie requesting \$375 dollars for 25 shirts for McCorkle Cologuard for an event. Student council will cover the other 25 shirts. Celest motions on an amount of not to exceed \$375 for Cologuard shirts. Jacque seconds motion. Motion passed.
- Jonna Valdez requested \$50 for replacing sand for her Zen garden. Richard offered to donate regular sand, Joanna appreciated the gesture but expressed they need a thinner sand. Celeste motions to not exceed \$60 for items (Sand) for Zen garden. Vickey 2<sup>nd</sup> motion. Motion passed.
- Naomi Davis is requesting \$273.67 for 12 paints for ceramic paint for pottery. Reaching the last ceramic unit. Amount requesting will get us through the end of the school year. Naomi motions to fund \$273.67 for ceramic paint. Jacque seconds motion. Motion passed.

- Nick Davis-Hall requesting \$40-\$80 for trifold for students to do end of the year science project.
   Need 12, \$37.99 on amazon for 12. Celeste motion to not exceed \$45 for trifolds. Pete seconds motion. Motion passed
- Alyza Flores is requesting for \$130 for water and ice for field day as well as \$120 for participant ribbons. Brainstormed that middle school would appreciate a participation ribbon as well.
   Jacque motions for the amount not to exceed \$460 for field day, water, snacks and ribbon.
   Celeste seconds motion. Motion passed
- Discussed egg hunt for school, school wide egg hunt was canceled but opened it up to teacher
  to be able to request supplies for eggs to do their own egg hunt. PTSO would provide ten eggs
  per students for teachers that sent an email or showed up to the meeting to request eggs for
  their classroom. Nora motions to not exceed \$800 for candies and eggs. Pete seconds motion.
  Motion passed.
- Mr.Rodman present that they are working on making the school more colorful. A group of
  parents/staff had a meeting for community engagement to make a rock path. Certain grades
  will have a specific item/color to paint. Celest motion to not exceed \$1200 for rock painting
  supplies. Nora amended to not exceed \$1100 for rock painting supplies. Ana Second. Motion
  passed.
- Nora motions \$2000 for teacher appreciation week. Celeste seconds motion. Motion passed.

## **NEXT MEETING**

PTSO via zoom link

PTSO meeting concluded at 7:33pm